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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #1 YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #2 YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Licenses/Occupational YES NO YES YES YES YES YES
Proof of Insurance YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement NO YES YES NO NO NO NO
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on YES YES YES YES YES NO YES
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services
. . YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Questionnaire
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be VES VES VES VES YES NOT ON VES VES
used SDOC FORM
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Service for Westside K-8
1 School per month, Unit $ per $0.06 $0.0565 $0.065 $0.0755 $0.0589 $0.80 $0.0725
sq. ft, Quantity- 182,825 sq. ft, $10,969.50 $10,329.61 $11,884.00 $13,800.00 $10,768.39 $12,188.33 $13,254.81
Total § per month
Cost for Custodial Service for Westside K-8
2 School per year, Quantity- 12 months, Total $131,634.00 | $123,955.00 | $142,608.00 | $165,600.00 | $129,220.68 | $146,260.00 | $159,057.72
S per year
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BID # SDOC 09-B-112 KR
CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR WESTSIDE K-8 SCHOOL
7/27/09 2:00 PM
Read By: Cheryl Jessee
Recorded By: Kristy Rumping

Bralich Corp. d/b/a All Kleen

Commercial Cleaning

P.O. Box 41681

St. Pete, FL 33743
Extra Plus Janitorial Services

283 Cranes Roost Blvd. #111
1379 Schooner Court

Altamont Springs, FL 32701
D&A Building Services, Inc.
321 Georgia Ave.

Dora's Cleaning Service
5890 Windridge Drive
Winter Haven, FL 33881
Winter Springs, FL 32708

CleanNet of Central Florida
Longwood, FL

Amerishine

P.O. Box 570774
Orlando, FL 32857
Champion Clean
2400 Maitland Center
Parkway, Suite 114
Maitland, FL 32750

Cost per hour for any additional work
3 requested that is not already covered under $15.00 $15.00 $12.50 $12.50 $15.50 - $20.00
this bid $ per hour

Cost per month for double wide portable
4 classrooms that may be added in the future $200.00 $160.00 $125.00 $95.00 $150.00 - $220.00
S per portable per month

What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total
compensation for personnel? (i.e. not fuel,
5 supplies or equipment) *This percentage 77% 80% 80% 65% 81.97% 80% 77%
shall be later used for the Wage Price
Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for

details
Prompt Payment Terms:
6 100% 45 DAYS | 0% 0 DAYS - N/A 100% 30 DAYS 30 DAYS 100% 30 DAYS
% Days; Net 45 Days
Do you accept electronic funds transfer
7 (ETF)? Yes or No, If yes does your firm offer a YES, 0% YES, NO YES NO YES, 0% YES YES, 0%
discount?
8 Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa VES NO NO NO VES NO VES

card? Yes or No

Awarded to the
lowest
responsive,
responsible
bidder.
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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #1 YES YES YES YES YES NO YES
Addendum #2 YES YES YES YES YES NO YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES NO YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES YES YES YES YES NOTON YES
SDOC FORM
Licenses/Occupational NO YES YES YES YES YES YES
Proof of Insurance NO YES YES YES YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement NO NO NO NO YES NO NO
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on NO YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services YES NOT ON
p- . YES YES YES YES YES YES
Questionnaire SDOC FORM
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be VES VES VES VES VES YES NOT ON VES
used SDOC FORM
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Ser\'/ice for Westside K-8 $0.96 PER SQ.
1 School per month, Unit $ per $0.0424 $0.06148 $0.0637 $0.059 $0.093 $0.0836 FT./ YEAR
sq. ft, Quantity- 182,825 sq. ft, $7,752.00 $11,240.41 $11,645.95 $10,783.75 $17,002.73 $15,285.00 $14 626.00
Total $ per month e
Cost for Custodial Service for Westside K-8
2 School per year, Quantity- 12 months, Total $93,024.00 $134,884.97 | $139,751.40 | $129,404.96 | $204,032.76 | $183,420.00 | $175,512.00

S per year
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Cost per hour for any additional work
requested that is not already covered under $15.00 $25.00 $15.00 $16.72 $10.50 $15.00 $20.64
this bid $ per hour
Cost per month for double wide portable
classrooms that may be added in the future $330.00 $125.00 $175.00 $160.00 $150.00 $167.20 $176.00
S per portable per month
What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total
compensation for personnel? (i.e. not fuel,
supplies or equipment) *This percentage 83% 75.85% 90% 62.5% 75% 62% 55%
shall be later used for the Wage Price
Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for
details
P tP tT :
rompt Fayment 1erms N/A N/A $0.00 100% 30 DAYS | 100% 30 DAYS - N/A
% Days; Net 45 Days
Do you accept electronic funds transfer
(ETF)? Yes or No, If yes does your firm offer a YES, N/A YES, N/A YES, 0% YES, N/A NO NO YES, N/A
discount?
Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa NO NO VES NO NO NO VES
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